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CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
FINANCE DEPARTMENT

DATE: March 4, 2020

TO: Thomasina Turner, Community Redevelopment Agency
FROM: Lura Rogers, Procurement Services

SUBJECT: Contract Renewal

Contract No./Title: 573-11920 / Lawn & Property Maintenance, CRA
Vendor: Creative Lawn Maintenance, LLC

The current period of the above contract expires on 4/7/2020 the contract is renewable for an additional one-year term, if it
is determined to be in the City's best interest and the vendor agrees to the renewal in writing.

Notification of intent to renew will be mailed to the vendor, once your reply is received. Accordingly, it is requested that
you give this matter your immediate attention thereby providing a timely reply to preclude contract expiration.

If you do not want to renew this contract please explain the reason(s) in a separate memo. Also note that this contract will
expire on the date noted above and if a new contract is to be established, you must submit a requisition with updated
specifications.

Please reply before 3/11/2020 by returning this form (email is fine) completely filled out, signed and dated with all proper
funding information indicated below.

Date: / M@J’\\lf; 903@

The using department/division recommends the following:

;L RENEW the contract under the same terms and conditions with an estimated annual

Expenditure of $ ('(2[ < 5{2 o }Dor Revenue of $

Must provide:

CRA/ %
Index Codem Sub-object (9'3

DO NOT renew this contract. A new requisition will be submitted by this office for a
replacement bid. See attached memo explaining the reason(s) thereto.

DO NOT renew this contract. DO NOT prepare a replacement bid (items/services

%3? needed).
By: \\M}(\M H(O&)u Date; N\U\% @@QD

rie CUY Pupnel_ Division: Mﬂwﬂ%m_@%ﬂ@%
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